

[Administrative Code - Airport Capital Improvement Promotion and Event Fund]

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Ordinance amending San Francisco Administrative Code, Section 10.100-18, to establish a special fund to receive donations and authorize expenditures for the purpose of holding events to promote the opening of major capital improvement projects at the San Francisco International Airport; and deleting obsolete provisions.

NOTE: Additions are *single-underline italics Times New Roman*; deletions are ~~*strike-through italics Times New Roman*~~. Board amendment additions are double-underlined; Board amendment deletions are ~~strike through normal~~.

Be it ordained by the People of the City and County:

Section 1. The San Francisco Administrative Code is hereby amended by amending Section 10.100-18, to read as follows:

SEC. 10.100-18. AIRPORT ~~TERMINAL-2~~ CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROMOTION AND EVENT FUND.

(a) Establishment of the Airport ~~Terminal-2~~ Capital Improvement Promotion and Event Fund. Airport ~~Terminal-2~~ Capital Improvement Promotion and Event Fund is hereby established as a category six fund for the purpose of receiving all donations of money, property and personal services which may be offered to the City and County of San Francisco through the Airport for the uses described in subsection (b).

(b) Use of the Airport ~~Terminal-2~~ Capital Improvement Promotion and Event Fund. Money, property and personal services comprising the Fund shall be used and expended for such purposes as will be determined in the sole discretion of the Airport Commission to assist in promotional events and community outreach activities associated with the opening of ~~the newly renovated Terminal-2~~ capital improvements of the San Francisco International Airport.

1 The Fund shall have a separate accounting for each capital improvement project as
2 determined by the Airport Commission.

3 (c) Exceptions to Fund Category. Money, property and personal services comprising
4 the Airport ~~Terminal 2~~Capital Improvement Promotion and Event Fund shall be expended ~~for~~
5 to promote the capital improvement project for which the donation was made, such purposes
6 as will be determined in at the sole discretion of the Airport Commission. Any unexpended
7 balances remaining in the Fund when it expires on December 31, 2011~~23~~ shall be deposited
8 in the City's General Fund.

9 (d) Administration of Fund. The Airport Director shall submit to the Board of
10 Supervisors and the Budget Analyst on an bi-monthly~~quarterly~~ annual basis written reports of
11 revenues to and expenditures from the Airport ~~Terminal 2~~ Capital Improvement Promotion and
12 Event Fund during the ~~bi-monthly~~ quarterly annual period covered by the report. This fund
13 shall expire on December 31, 2011~~23~~. Acceptance of donations of \$100,000 or greater shall
14 require Board of Supervisors approval by resolution.

15 APPROVED AS TO FORM:
16 DENNIS J. HERRERA, City Attorney

17 By: _____
18 Sheryl L. Bregman
19 Deputy City Attorney